

ACTION AND ACTIVITY LOG – as at 18 January 2019

	Topic	What	Who	Actions to date	Outcome
SENTENCING COUNCIL MEETING 13 April 2018					
1	Robbery	Full report for the robbery evaluation to be circulated to Council, once the time series analysis has been updated. Council will then decide whether or not to put robbery back on the workplan.	Sarah Poppleton		ACTION CLOSED – To be presented at January meeting.
SENTENCING COUNCIL MEETING 22 June 2018					
2	Expanded factors in offence specific guidelines	Council members to assist with reviewing factors in digital guidelines over the summer	Ruth Pope/ Council members		ACTION CLOSED – Factors to be discussed at January meeting.
SENTENCING COUNCIL MEETING 27 July 2018					
3	Mental Health	Claire agreed to check the data held in relation to probation reports, specifically, what percentage of reports (oral and written) suggested that psychiatric reports were ordered.	Pamela Jooman	ACTION ONGOING- It has been determined that any information available in the reports is likely to be limited (in terms of both coverage and detail), and would require a large amount of resource to extract. SC A&R are instead investigating other sources of data and working with MoJ colleagues to determine what information may be available.	

SENTENCING COUNCIL MEETING 28 September 2018					
4	Media Coverage	It was agreed that the suggested actions arising from Nick Mann's presentation on changing trends in media coverage be remitted to the Communications and Confidence Subgroup	Phil Hodgson	ACTION ONGOING - to be discussed at next C&C subgroup meeting in the new year	
SENTENCING COUNCIL MEETING 16 November 2018					
5	Drug Offences (revision)	Eleanor to circulate revised aggravating factors relating to "more than usual harm" to Council members for comment prior to January meeting.	Eleanor Nicholls/Council members	ACTION ONGOING – Eleanor to circulate revised wording after December papers.	ACTION CLOSED – To be discussed at January meeting.
SENTENCING COUNCIL MEETING 14 December 2018					
6	Mental Health	Mandy, Tim and Rosa to reflect on the discussion at the meeting on the agreed objectives for the guideline, and produce wording.	Mandy, Tim and Rosa		ACTION CLOSED- wording circulated to members on the 16/1/19